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Re: Telephone Conversations of
December 23 and December 28, 1987

Gentleman:

This will confirm my telephone conversation with Mr. Kaplan
on December 23, 1987 and my telephone conversation with Mr.
Cohen on December 28, 1987, both of which related to the
proposed transaction descrzbed in my letter to Mr. Cohen dated
December 18, 1987. Capitalized terms used in this letter have
the same meanings assigned to them in my December 18 letter.

Both of you agreed with my conclusion that no filing of a
Notification and Report Form is required in connection with the
proposed transaction. Specxfically, both of You agreed that
the proposed transaction as three separate transactions pursuant
to which each of the Son, Trust 1 and Trust 2 will acquire
. -woting secrrities of the Subsidiarv, and that each of the three

VL ek

Wﬂmmﬂm
: Both of you further agreed that the securities being acquired by
Trust 1 and Trust 2 need not be aggregated.
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, Bubsidiary acquired by Trust 2 in the proposed transaction were
1 thien transferred to the Son, there may be a reportable
' transaction at that time.




ohen, Esq.

A:WaYne Kaplan, Esq.

December 28, 1987
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Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
Best wishes for a healthy and pProsperous 1988.

Very- truly yours,






